
IMAGINING TOMORROW ~ DELIVERING POSSIBILITIES TODAY! 
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TO:   IHLS Board of Directors 
FROM: Leslie Bednar 
DATE: February 13, 2026 
RE: Vehicle Surplus 

Listed below are three vehicles with a proposed minimum bid amount for the vehicle's sale, 
which necessitates approval from the board. The minimum bid value has been established by 
determining 75% of the Kelley Blue Book private sale price with the anticipated mileage in 
January 2026. One vehicle has been removed from the original list provided in January, and a 
different vehicle has been added. This change was made due to a transmission issue in the van. 
Therefore, we are selling that van instead of the original to avoid the high cost of repairs. This 
van has been valued at 50% of the Kelley Blue Book private sale price.  

YEAR MAKE/MODEL License # 

Estimated 
Mileage 
January 
31, 2026 VIN Hub 

Proposed 
Minimum 

Bid 

2008 
Dodge Grand 
Caravan SE U25399 172,089 1D8HN44HX8B178950 ZCA $1,814.00 

2019 Ford Transit U33849 210,437 1FTBW2YM4KKB71710 ZED $7,698.00 
2021 Ford Transit U35987 165,224 1FTBR1Y80MKA25506 ZCH $4,300.00 

The vehicles will be listed on 32Auctions with the minimum bid to our member libraries, other 
library systems, and the Illinois State Library. All vehicles will be sold to the highest bidder. If no 
bids are received, the vehicle will be listed for sale to the public. Notice of the vehicle’s 
availability for purchase and the sale location will be posted on the system property along with 
the date and terms of the proposed sale once a week for two successive weeks. 

Recommendations 
Please consider the surplus vehicles with the minimum bid, along with the terms of the sale, for 
review. The minimum bid amounts will need final approval at the February board meeting. 

Thank you, and please let me know if you have any comments or questions. 
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